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December 27, 2010

F!LED/ACCEPTED
VIA HAND DELIVERY
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary UEC 272010
Federal Communications Commission Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, SW, TW-A325 Office of the Secretary

Washington, DC 20554

Re: NOTIFICATION OF RESUMPTION
KBMO(AM), Wasilla, AK, FAC ID 161023

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Spirit of Alaska Broadcasting Incorporated, licensee of
KMBQ(AM), Wasilla, Alaska, this letter serves to notify the Commission that the
Station resumed normal operations on December 26, 2010.

Please direct any communications regarding this matter to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,
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Christine A. Reilly
055772-0000003
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